From: Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter
Sent:  4/12/2011 9:50:28 AM

To: Meadows, James L (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J7M2); 'Gupta,
Aloke' (aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: | Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4);Redacted |
Redacted

Bcec:
Subject: RE: Filing Supporting Materials.

Aloke,

In addition to outreach to local electeds and attendance/presentations at City Council and Board of
Supervisors meeting, we've conducted the following community outreach:

0 Education Center, County Library/City Hall: 3/30/11

I Education Centers, Miner's Hardware, Nipomo: 3/23/11, 3/24/11, 3/26/11, and 3/30/11

| San Luis Obispo Kiwanis de Tolosa Club presentation: 3/22/11

[ CA League of Cities Meeting in Arroyo Grande: 2/8/11

OO Atascadero Answer Center at Farmer's Market: 10/13/10

| Education Center, City Hall/Library Lobby, Paso Robles: 9/9/10, 9/16/10, 9/30/10

' Education Center, Senior Center, Paso Robles: 8/23/10

EEEEEN [ Atascadero Chamber Mixer Showcase; featuring a PG&E booth, including SmartMeter
Demo Board: 9/16/10

| See Your Power team at San Luis Obispo Farmers' Market: 9/9/10

Hope this helps.

Cliff
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From: Gupta, Aloke [mailto:aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 10:12 AM

To: Meadows, James L; Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter)
Cc: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: Filing Supporting Materials.

CIHiff:

San Luis Obispo seems 1o be the latest front. Please let me know if there has been some outreach in
that community, including discussions with the local officials. Thanks.

Aloke Gupta

California Public Utilities Commission
O: 415.703.5239
aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Gupta, Aloke

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 6:05 PM

To: Meadows, James L; Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter)
Cc: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: Filing Supporting Materials.

Hello: It turns out | will be at work tomorrow. Let me know if you folks would like o meet in the
afternoon (I could come to PGE). | have gone thru the application and some topics we can discuss now
or later.

Aloke

From: Gupta, Aloke

Sent: Wed 3/30/2011 11:14 AM

To: Meadows, James L; Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter)
Cc: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: Filing Supporting Materials.

| appreciate the offer. | am trying to avoid extra work for you guys. The general briefing session is set
up for next Wed. One option is to do a smaller meeting right after with a smaller team, to cover greater
detail on some issues if needed. If you feel an earlier meeting would help, | am available this afternoon
and could come to PGE. Tomorrow is a holiday. Fri might be possible, but there is a small chance |
might have to take off. Mon/Tue | am planning to be off, but that may change later.

Aloke
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From: Meadows, James L [mailto:J7M2@pge.com]
Sent: Wed 3/30/2011 10:53 AM

To: Gupta, Aloke; Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter)

Cc: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: Filing Supporting Materials.

Aloke: iknow that Sid is reaching out to Bruce and others, and you would certainly be invited 1o a
briefing at the CPUC. it seems that will be next week, however, Cliff and | are willing to do a briefing
specifically for you if that will be helpful. Any of the next few days, at our place or yours.

Would that work?

Jim

From: Gupta, Aloke [mailto:aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 12:54 PM

To: Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter)

Cc: Dietz, Sidney; Meadows, James L

Subject: RE: Filing Supporting Materials.

CIiff:

Thanks for the filing; also got your voicemail. Given the high level of interest, we would like {0 arrange a
briefing session relatively soon for Commission staff. Please suggest some dates where your team can
come to CPUC. We should probably allow for 1 to 1.5hr general overview for a larger team (that may
included folks from outside Energy Division), followed by a deeper dive on some issues with a smaller
team if needed. Thanks.

Aloke Gupta

California Public Utilities Commission

O: 415.703.6239
aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter) [mailto:CIGf@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 2:25 PM

To: Gupta, Aloke

Cc: Dietz, Sidney; Meadows, James L

Subject: FW: Filing Supporting Materials.

Here you go. Hope to connect soon.

<<clean_ApplicationSMRadioOff(final).pdf>> <<Exhibits ABCD.pdf>> <<03-21-11 - A0506028 et al
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